Agenda Item No. 4

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
1112 | Street #100
Sacramento, California 95814
(916) 874-6458

December 4, 2013

TO: Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer
RE: COMMISSION SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATION SELECTION FOR:

SPECIAL DISTRICT COMMISSIONER OFFICE NO. 7 & ALTERNATE
SPECIAL DISTRICT COMMISSIONER FOR OFFICES NO. 6 & 7

CONTACT: Don Lockhart AICP, Assistant Executive Officer
(916) 874-2937 (Don.Lockhart@SacLAFCo.org)

RECOMMENDATION

Receive and File Report.

DISCUSSION

Two seats, along with an alternate seat, on your Commission are held by representatives of the
Independent Special Districts (ISD) in Sacramento County. Each seat has a four year term. On
December 31, 2013 the current terms will end for the Commission Office No. 7, and the Alternate
Commissioner Office - for Offices 6 & 7. The new term begins on January 1, 2014 and ends December
31, 2017. Your Commission Clerk has conducted the selection process on behalf of the ISD Selection
Committee.

The results of the process has selected incumbent Commissioner Gay Jones (Sacramento Metro Fire
District) to serve another term in Office No. 7.

The results of the process has selected Paul R. Green Jr., (Rio Linda Elverta Community Water
District,) to serve as the Special Districts Alternate for Offices 6 & 7. The incumbent Alternate
Commissioner, Jerry Fox did not seek another term.

Respectfully,
SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
Peter Brundage

Executive Officer
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